# **Gabriel Bracamonte**

Grandewood Boulevard Orlando, FL, 32837 gabobrako@gmail.com +14077999575 www.linkedin.com/in/brako

## SUMMARY:

I am a front-end developer passionate about technology. I turned my hobby into my career, currently I specialize in Javascript on the front-end side, using new technologies like React.js, but I also know the basics of the backend using Node.js. I want to collaborate as a web developer to create digital products builded with any web technology.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

**bCasual** | Av. Padre Hurtado Nte 2155, Vitacura, Chile *Web Developer* | 2018-2020

- I worked as a full stack web developer
- responsible for maintaining multiple e-commerce websites on the WordPress platform.
- Used PHP and server administration skills simultaneously.

**OWL Chile** | Av. Nueva Providencia 1650, Chile *Mobile Front-end Developer* | 2017-2018

- Made frontend changes in the applications of several clients of the company.
- Worked alongside team members to investigate software solutions.
- Provided technical support when necessary.

# ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Freelancer | Mobile Front-end Developer | 2021

- Developed applications and web pages for different clients.
- Developed some hybrid applications for Android and iOS, and some for desktop operating systems like Windows and Mac Os using Electron.js.
- Developed some ecommerce websites using wordpress and php.

### EDUCATION:

Software Developer | Correlation One | 2023

Associates Degree on Informatic | Technical University Institute, Dr. Federico Rivero Palacio | 2014-2017

### SKILLS:

- Knowledge of Multiple Coding Languages (Javascript, Java, PHP).
- React.
- HTML5 and CSS3.
- Version control management and teamwork using Git and GitHub.
- Slack to communicate with my team.
- Management and use of APIs.
- Bootstrap.